(C) **GOVERNMENT OF TAMIL NADU** 2010

[Regd. No. TN/CCN/467/2009-11. [R. Dis. No. 197/2009. [Price: Rs. 2.40 Paise.



# TAMIL NADU **GOVERNMENT GAZETTE**

PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY

No. 44]

CHENNAI, WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 10, 2010 Aippasi 24, Thiruvalluvar Aandu-2041

## Part II—Section 2

Notifications or Orders of interest to a section of the public issued by Secretariat Departments.

### NOTIFICATIONS BY GOVERNMENT

### **CONTENTS**

ANIMAL HUSBANDRY, DAIRYING AND FISHERIES DEPARTMENT	Pages	HOME DEPARTMENT	Pages
Tamil Nadu Veterinary and Animal Sciences University Act - Appointment of certain person as Vice- Chancellor of Tamil Nadu Veterinary and Animal Sciences University	798	Award of the Fire Service Medal for Gallantry/ Meritorious Service on the occasion of the Republic Day, 2010	798-799
COMMERCIAL TAXES AND REGISTRATION DEPARTMENT		தொழிலாளர் மற்றும் வேலைவாய்ப்புத் துறை	
Indian Stamp Act - Remission of Stamp duty chargeable in respect of instruments of		Industrial Disputes Act:	
Mortgage deed and etc., executed between the beneficiaries and the Banks to avail loan under Interest Subsidy Scheme for Housing the		Disputes between Workmen and Managements referred to:	
Urban Poor	798	Industrial Tribunal for adjudication	799
Registration Act - Remission of Registration payable in respect of the instruments of Loan		Labour Courts for adjudication	799-800
Agreement and etc., executed between the beneficiaries and the Banks to avail loan under Interest Subsidy Scheme for Housing the	798	Minimum Wages Act— Constitution of Committee for fixation of minimum rates of wages for Employment in Folding Textile Goods	000 004
urban Poor			800-801

[797]

### NOTIFICATIONS BY GOVERNMENT

ANIMAL HUSBANDRY, DAIRYING AND FISHERIES DEPARTMENT

Appointment of certain person as Vice-Chancellor of Tamil Nadu Veterinary and Animal Sciences University under the Tamil Nadu Veterinary and Animal Sciences University Act.

[G.O.Ms.No.135, Animal Husbandry, Dairying and Fisheries (AH.6), 19th October 2010, Aippasi 2,
Thiruvalluvar Aandu-2041.]

No.II(2)/AHDF/680/2010.—The Governor of Tamil Nadu and the Chancellor of the Tamil Nadu Veterinary and Animal Sciences University has appointed Dr. R. Prabakaran, Dean, Madras Veterinary College, Chennai and Vice-Chancellor of Tamil Nadu Veterinary and Animal Sciences University, Chennai for a period of three years with effect on and from the date of his assuming office under sub-sections (1) and (3) of Section 11 of the Tamil Nadu Veterinary and Animal Sciences University Act, 1989 (Tamil Nadu Act 42 of 1989).

M.P. NIRMALA, Secretary to Government.

COMMERCIAL TAXES AND REGISTRATION DEPARTMENT

Remission of Stamp duty chargeable in respect of instruments of Mortgage deed and etc., executed between the beneficiaries and the Banks to avail loan under Interest Subsidy Scheme for Housing the Urban Poor under the Indian Stamp Act.

[G.O. Ms. No. 177, Commercial Taxes and Registration (J1), 21st October 2010, ஜப்பசி 4, திருவள்ளுவர் ஆண்டு–2041.]

No.II(2)/CTR/681/2010.—In exercise of the powers conferred by clause (a) of sub-section (1) of Section 9 of the Indian Stamp Act, 1899 (Central Act II of 1899), the Governor of Tamil Nadu herby remits the duty chargeable under the said Act in respect of instruments of Mortagage deed, loan agreement, memorandum of deposit of title deed or any other document to executed by the beneficiaries of Interest Subsidy Scheme for Housing the Urban Poor in favour of banks for obtaining the loan under the said Scheme.

Remission of Registration payable in respect of the instruments of Loan Agreement and etc., executed between the beneficiaries and the Banks to avail loan under Interest Subsidy Scheme for Housing the Urban Poor under the Registration Act.

[G.O. Ms. No. 177, Commercial Taxes and Registration (J1), 21st October 2010, ஐப்பசி 4, திருவள்ளுவர் ஆண்டு–2041.]

No.II(2)/CTR/682/2010.—In exercise of the powers conferred by Section 78-A of the Registration Act, 1908 (Central Act XVI of 1908), the Governor of Tamil Nadu hereby remits the fee payable under the said Act in respect of the instruments of loan agreement, memorandum of deposit of title deed or any other document to be executed by the beneficiaries of Interest Subsidy Scheme for Housing the Urban Poor in public interest in favour of banks for obtaining the loan under the said Scheme.

MD. NASIMUDDIN, Secretary to Government.

#### HOME DEPARTMENT

Award of the Fire Service Medal for Gallantry/ Meritorious Service on the occasion of the Republic Day, 2010.

[Letter No. SC/7002-11/2009, Home (SC), 22nd October 2010.]

No.II(2)/HO/683/2010.—The following Notification of the Government of India Presidents Secretariat, New Delhi, the 26th January, 2010 is republished—

**No. 105-Pres/2010**—The President is pleased to award the Fire Service Medal for Gallantry to the under-mentioned officers of Tamil Nadu Fire Service:—

SHRI CHITHIRAI MANOHARAN Assistant Divisional Officer.

SHRI GOPAL RAJENDRAN Fireman.

SHRI PALANICHAMY SENTHILKUMAR Fireman.

On 27th June 2009 at 17.30 hrs. a call was received by the Fire Brigade informing that a House No. 64/25, Allapitchai Rawther Lane, Jandamara Street, Dindigul Town has collapsed and people are buried under the huge debris.

Immediately on receipt of call Shri C. Manoharan, Assistant Divisional Officer along with Crew Members rushed to the scene of the incident. On reaching the spot, Shri Manoharan found that a three storied building had collapsed and nearby standing public informed that some people are buried under the debris. Shri Manoharan assessed the situation and realized that there are possibilities of further collapse of remaining building. However, without fearing to risk to his and crew members lives, he started rescue work with the help of Fireman 6087 Shri G. Rajendran and Fireman 8322 Shri P. Senthikumar. They carefully remove the debris to dig a tunnel to make way towards the trapped person and finally succeeded in rescuing Shri V. Santiago, a 35 year old mason from Annumantharayankottai. Shri V. Santiago was given first-aid and removed to hospital for further treatment.

Assistant Divisional Officer Shri Chithirai Manoharan, Fireman Shri Gopal Rajendran and Fireman Shri Palanichamy Senthikumar thus displayed conspicuous gallantry, leadership, exemplary courage, professional expertise and devotion to duty of a very high order.

These awards are made for gallantry under Rule 3(i) of the Rules governing the award of Fire Service Medal for Gallantry and consequently carries with it Special Allowance admissible under Rule 5(a) w.e.f. 27-06-2009.

Barun Mitra, Joint Secretary to the President.

K. GNANADESIKAN, Principal Secretary to Government. [Letter No. SC/7002-11/2009, Home (S.C), 22nd October 2010.]

No.II(2)/HO/684/2010.—The following Notification of the Government of India, Presidents Secretariat, New Delhi, the 26th January 2010 is republished:—

**No.109-Pres/2010**—The president is pleased on the occasion of the Republic Day, 2010 to award the Fire Service Medal for Meritorious Service to the under mentioned officers:—

xx xx xx xx

SHRI GOVINDASAMY SUNDARAM BALASUBRAMANIAN Station Officer Tamil Nadu

SHRI KRISHNAPPA NAIDU CHINNAPPAN Station Officer Tamil Nadu

SHRI RAJIV SIVANANDHAM Driver Mechanic Tamil Nadu

SHRI ABDULRAHMAN SIRAJUDEEN Driver Mechanic Tamil Nadu

SHRI PONNUSAMY JAYARAMAN Driver Mechanic Tamil Nadu

SHRI GOVINDARAJ THANUSURAMAN Upgraded Leading Fireman Tamil Nadu

xx xx xx xx

2. This award is made under Rule 3(ii) of the rules governing the award of Fire Service Medal for Meritorious Service.

BARUN MITRA,

Joint Secretary to the President.

K. GNANADESIKAN, Principal Secretary to Government.

### தொழிலாளர் மற்றும் வேலைவாய்ப்புத் துறை

Disputes between Workmen and Management referred to Industrial Tribunal for adjudication.

தமிழ்நாடு மின்சார வாரியம், மின்பகிர்மான வட்டம் திருவண்ணாமலை.

[அரசாணை(டி) எண். 544, தொழிலாளர் மற்றும் வேலைவாய்ப்பு (பி2)த் துறை, அக்டோபர் 2010, புரட்டாசி 20, திருவள்ளுவர் ஆண்டு–2041.]

No.(II)(2)/LE/685/2010.—இந்த ஆணையின் இணைப்பில் குறிப்பிட்டுள்ள பொருள் தொடர்பாக மேற்பார்வை மின் பொறியாளர், தமிழ்நாடு மின்சார வாரியம், மின்பகிர்மான வட்டம், திருவண்ணாமலை என்ற நிர்வாகத்திற்கும், வட ஆற்காடு மாவட்ட பொதுத் தொழிலாளர்கள் சம்மேளனம், வேலூர், என்ற தொழிற்சங்கத்திற்குமிடையே தொழில் தகராறு எழுந்துள்ளது என்று அரசு கருதுவதாலும்; மேற்சொன்ன தகராறை நீதிமன்ற தீர்ப்புக்காக அனுப்புவது அவசியமென்று தமிழ்நாடு ஆளுநர் அவர்கள் கருதுவதாலும்;

எனவே, 1947 ஆம் ஆண்டு தொழில் தகராறுகள் சட்டத்தின் முத்திய சட்டம் XIV/1947)10(1)(c) பிரிலும், 10(1)(d) பிரிவின் வரம்பு நிபந்தனையிலும் வழங்கியுள்ள அதிகாரங்களைக் கொண்டு தமிழ்நாடு ஆளுநர் அவர்கள் மேற்சொன்ன தகராறு, சென்னை தொழிலாளர் தீர்ப்பாய தீர்ப்புக்காக அனுப்பப்பட வேண்டும் என்று இதனால் அணையிடப்படுகிறது.

மேலும், 1947 ஆம் ஆண்டு தொழிற்தகராறுகள் சட்டத்தின் 10(2A)பிரிவின்கீழ், இந்த ஆணையைப் பெற்றுக்கொண்ட நாளிலிருந்து மூன்று மாதங்களுக்குள் தீர்ப்பு அளிக்குமாறு சென்னை தொழிலாளர் தீர்ப்பாயம் கேட்டுகொள்ளப்படுகிறது.

### இணைப்பு

### எழுவினா

முதன்மைப் பட்டியலில் முதலாவதாக இருக்க வேண்டிய தொழிற் சங்க உறுப்பினர் திரு. மா. இராமமூர்த்திக்கு பதவி உயர்வு வழங்க வேண்டும் என்ற தொழிற்சங்கத்தின் கோரிக்கை நியாயமானது தானா? ஆம் எனில் எழும் பரிகாரம் என்ன?

Disputes between Workmen and Managements referred to Lobour Courts for adjudication.

தூரை சிட்ஸ் அண்ட் பைனான்ஸ் பேர்லேண்டஸ், சேலம்.

[அரசாணை (டி) எண் 504, தொழிலாளர் மற்றும் வேலைவாப்பு (டி 1) த் துறை, 2 செப்டம்பர் 2010, ஆவணி 17, திருவள்ளுவர் ஆண்டு–2041.]

No.(II)(2)/LE/686/2010.—இந்த ஆணையின் இணைப்பில் குறிப்பிட்டுள்ள பொருள் தொடர்பாக சேலம் தாரை சிட்ஸ் அண்ட் பைனான்ஸ் பேர்லேண்டஸ், என்ற நிர்வாகத்திற்கும், சேலம் டிஸ்டிரிக்ட் ஜெனரல் லேபர் யூனியனுக்குமிடையே தொழில் தகராறு எழுந்துள்ளது என்று அரசு கருதுவதாலும்;

மேற்சொன்ன தகராறை நீதிமன்ற தீா்ப்புக்காக அனுப்புவது அவசியமென்று தமிழ்நாடு ஆளுநா் அவா்கள் கருதுவதாலும்;

எனவே, 1947 ஆம் ஆண்டு தொழில் தகராறுகள் சட்டத்தின் முத்திய சட்டம் XIV/1947)10(1)(c) பிரிலும், 10(1)(d) பிரிவின் வரம்பு நிபந்தனையிலும் வழங்கியுள்ள அதிகாரங்களைக் கொண்டு தமிழ்நாடு ஆளுநர் அவர்கள் மேற்சொன்ன தகராறு, சேலம் தொழிலாளர் நீதிமன்றத் தீர்ப்புக்காக அனுப்பப்பட வேண்டும் என்று இதனால் ஆணையிடப்படுகிறது.

மேலும், 1947 ஆம் ஆண்டு தொழிற்தகராறுகள் சட்டத்தின் 10(2A)பிரிவின்கீழ், இந்த ஆணையைப் பெற்றுக்கொண்ட நாளிலிருந்து மூன்று மாதங்களுக்குள் தீர்ப்பு அளிக்குமாறு தொழிலாளர் நீதிமன்றம், சேலம் கேட்டுகொள்ளப்படுகிறது.

### இணைப்பு

### எழுவினா

திருவாளர்கள் முருகேசன் மற்றும் இளங்கோவனுக்கு தொடர்ந்து வேலை வழங்க வேண்டும் என்று கோரும் தொழிற்சங்கத்தின் கோரிக்கை நியாயமானதா? ஆம் எனில், உரிய உத்தரவு பிறப்பிக்கவும்?

### ஈரோடு மாவட்ட பால் உற்பத்தியாளர்கள் ஒன்றியம், ஈரோடு.

[அரசாணை (டி) எண் 514, தொழிலாளர் மற்றும் வேலைவாய்ப்பு (டி1)த் துறை, 14 செப்டம்பர் 2010, ஆவணி 29, திருவள்ளுவர் ஆண்டு–2041.]

No.II(2)/LE/687/2010.—இந்த ஆணையின் இணைப்பில் குறிப்பிட்டுள்ள பொருள் தொடர்பாக ஈரோடு மாவட்ட கூட்டுறவு பால் உற்பத்தியாளர்கள் ஒன்றிய நிர்வாகத்திற்கும், சேலம் மண்டல அனைத்துப் பணியாளர்கள் சங்கம், திருவாளர்கள் பி. ஜெயபிரகாசம், பி. சப்பிரமணியன், பி. பொன்னுசாமி, பி. இருதய செல்வம், கே. ரமேஷ் மற்றும் என். செல்வராஜ் ஆகியோருக்குமிடையே தொழிற் தகராறு எழுந்துள்ளது என்று அரசு கருதுவதாலும்;

மேற்சொன்ன தகராறை நீதிமன்ற தீா்ப்புக்காக அனுப்புவது அவசியமென்று தமிழ்நாடு ஆளுநா் அவா்கள் கருதுவதாலும்;

எனவே, 1947 ஆம் ஆண்டு தொழில் தகராறுகள் சட்டத்தின் முத்திய சட்டம் XIV/1947) 10(1)(c) பிரிவிலும், 10(1)(d) பிரிவின் வரம்பு நிபந்தனையிலும் வழங்கியுள்ள அதிகாரங்களைக் கொண்டு தமிழ்நாடு ஆளுநர் அவர்கள் மேற்சொன்ன தகராறு, சேலம் தொழிலாளர் நீதிமன்றத் தீர்ப்புக்காக அனுப்பப்பட வேண்டும் என்று இதனால் ஆணையிடப்படுகிறது.

மேலும், 1947 ஆம் ஆண்டு தொழிற்தகராறுகள் சட்டத்தின் 10(2ஏ) பிரிவின்கீழ், இந்த ஆணையைப் பெற்றுக்கொண்ட நாளிலிருந்து மூன்று மாதங்களுக்குள் தீர்ப்பு அளிக்குமாறு தொழிலாளர் நீதிமன்றம், சேலம் கேட்டுக்கொள்ளப்படுகிறது.

### இணைப்பு எழுவினா

இத்தாவாவில் தொழிலாளர்கள் திருவாளர்கள் பி. ஜெயபிரகாசம் என்பவர் 18 வருடங்களாகவும், பி. சுப்பிரமணியன் என்பவர் 18 வருடங்களாகவும், பி. சுப்பிரமணியன் என்பவர் 18 வருடங்களாகவும், பி. இருதய செல்வம் என்பவர் 18 வருடங்களாகவும், கே. ரமேஷ் என்பவர் 15 வருடங்களாகவும், மற்றும் என். செல்வராஜ் என்பவர் 8 வருடங்களாகவும், செய்து வருகின்ற மில்க் ரெக்கார்டர் பதவியும், பதவிக்குரிய ஊதியம் நிர்ணயம் செய்து 1990–ம் ஆண்டு ஜனவரி முதல் நிலுவைத் தொகை வழங்க வேண்டும் என்ற தொழிற்சங்கத்தின் கோரிக்கை நியாயம்தானா? ஆமெனில் உரிய உத்தரவு பிறப்பிக்க?

### மாநகர போக்குவரத்துக் கழகம், சென்னை.

[அரசாணை (டி) எண் 561, தொழிலாளர் மற்றும் வேலைவாய்ப்பு (அ1)த் துறை, 20 அக்டோபர் 2010.

No. II(2)/LE/688/2010.—இந்த ஆணையின் இணைப்பில் குறிப்பிட்டுள்ள பொருள் தொடர்பாக மாநகர போக்குவரத்துக் கழகம், சென்னை என்ற நிர்வாகத்திற்கும், டாக்டர் அம்பேத்கார் போக்குவரத்துக் கழக ஊழியர் சங்கம், சென்னைக்குமிடையே தொழிற்தகராறு எழுந்துள்ளது என்று அரசு கருதுவதாலும்;

மேற்சொன்ன தகராறை நீதிமன்றத் தீா்ப்புக்காக அனுப்புவது அவசியமென்று தமிழ்நாடு ஆளுநா் அவா்கள் கருதுவதாலும்;

எனவே, 1947 ஆம் ஆண்டு தொழில் தகராறுகள் சட்டத்தின் முத்திய சட்டம் XIV/1947) 10(1)(c) பிரிவிலும், 10(1)(d) பிரிவின் வரம்பு நிபந்தனையிலும் வழங்கியுள்ள அதிகாரங்களைக் கொண்டு தமிழ்நாடு ஆளுநர் அவர்கள் மேற்சொன்ன தகராறு, சென்னை தொழிலாளர் நீதிமன்றத் தீர்ப்புக்காக அனுப்பப்பட வேண்டும் என்று இதனால் ஆணையிடப்படுகிறது.

மேலும், 1947ஆம் ஆண்டு தொழிற்தகராறுகள் சட்டத்தின் 10(2ஏ) பிரிவின்கீழ், இந்த ஆணையைப் பெற்றுக்கொண்ட நாளிலிருந்து மூன்று மாதங்களுக்குள் தீர்ப்பு அளிக்குமாறு சென்னை தொழிலாளர் நீதிமன்றம் கேட்டுகொள்ளப்படுகிறது.

## இணைப்பு

### எழுவினா

திரு. குமார் என்ற ஒட்டுனரிடமிருந்து (பணி எண் 15407) சேதாரத் தொகையாக ரூ.50/— பிடித்தம் செய்திடவும் இவரது ஆண்டு ஊதிய உயர்வு மூன்று மாத காலம் தொடர்விளைவுடன் தள்ளிவைக்கவும் 21–12–1999 தேதிய ஆணையில் உத்தரவிட்டுள்ளதனை ரத்து செய்ய வேண்டும் என்ற தொழிற் சங்கத்தின் கோரிக்கை நியாயமானதுதானா? உரிய உத்தரவுகள் பிறப்பிக்க.

### ச. ஆறுமுகம்,

அரசு கூடுதல் செயலாளர்.

Constitution of Committee or Fixation of minimum rates of wages for Employment in Folding Textile Goods under the Minimum Wages Act.

[G.O. Ms. No. 214, Labour and Employment (J2), 20th October 2010.]

No.II(2)/LE/689/2010.—In exercise of the powers conferred by the clause (a) of sub-section (1) of Section 5 read with Section 9 of the Minimum Wages Act, 1948 (Central Act XI of 1948), the Governor of Tamil Nadu hereby appoints a Committee consisting the following members, to hold enquiries and advise the State Government in respect of fixation of minimum rates of wages for the employment in Folding Textile Goods:—

### **Independent Persons:**

- (1) Deputy Commissioner of Labour, Chairman Salem.
- (2) Inspector of Labour, Salem. Secretary
- (3) Assistant Director, Office of the
  Director of Economics and Statistics,
  Chennai-600 006. Member

### **Employers' Representatives:**

- (1) Thiru M. Mohanlal Jain,R.M. & Company, 455, Cauvery Road,Karungalpalayam, Erode-638 003.
- (2) Thiru N. Sooriyaprakasan, Member Sri Kandasamy Textiles, No. 24, Vivekananda Nagar, Sengunthapuram 9th Cross, Karur-639 002.
- (3) Thiru R. Dhanapathi, Member Apna Handlooms, No. 24, 5th Cross, Sengunthapuram, Karur-639 002.
- (4) Thiru K. Senthilkumar, Member Amaravathi Textiles, No.105, Ramakrishnapuram, Karur-639 001.

### **Employees Representatives:**

(1) Thiru K.R. Thangaraju, No. 5, Srinivasa Complex, 860/A, E.V.N. Road, Soorampatti, Nalu Road, Erode-638 009.

Union Congress.

Indian National Trade

Member

(2) Thiru S. Nagarajan, 4, Pavalatha Kavundan Valasu, Attavanai Hanumanpalli,

All India Trade Union Congress.

Member

Mugasi Hanumanpalli Post-638 101.

(3) Thiru S. Subramanian, 1, Kumarasamy Street, Erode-638 001. **Erode District Centre of** Indian Trade Unions.

Member

(4) Thiru K. Ramakrishnan, V.P. Chinthan Nagar 4th Street, Gandhi Nagar Post, Tiruppur-3.

Labour Progressive Front.

Member

T. PRABHAKARA RAO, Principal Secretary to Government.

(C) **GOVERNMENT OF TAMIL NADU** 2010

[Regd. No. TN/CCN/467/2009-11. [R. Dis. No. 197/2009. [Price: Rs. 2.40 Paise.



# TAMIL NADU **GOVERNMENT GAZETTE**

PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY

No. 44]

CHENNAI, WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 10, 2010 Aippasi 24, Thiruvalluvar Aandu-2041

## Part II—Section 2

Notifications or Orders of interest to a section of the public issued by Secretariat Departments.

### NOTIFICATIONS BY GOVERNMENT

### **CONTENTS**

ANIMAL HUSBANDRY, DAIRYING AND FISHERIES DEPARTMENT	Pages	HOME DEPARTMENT	Pages
Tamil Nadu Veterinary and Animal Sciences University Act - Appointment of certain person as Vice- Chancellor of Tamil Nadu Veterinary and Animal Sciences University	798	Award of the Fire Service Medal for Gallantry/ Meritorious Service on the occasion of the Republic Day, 2010	798-799
COMMERCIAL TAXES AND REGISTRATION DEPARTMENT		தொழிலாளர் மற்றும் வேலைவாய்ப்புத் துறை	
Indian Stamp Act - Remission of Stamp duty chargeable in respect of instruments of		Industrial Disputes Act:	
Mortgage deed and etc., executed between the beneficiaries and the Banks to avail loan under Interest Subsidy Scheme for Housing the		Disputes between Workmen and Managements referred to:	
Urban Poor	798	Industrial Tribunal for adjudication	799
Registration Act - Remission of Registration payable in respect of the instruments of Loan		Labour Courts for adjudication	799-800
Agreement and etc., executed between the beneficiaries and the Banks to avail loan under Interest Subsidy Scheme for Housing the	798	Minimum Wages Act— Constitution of Committee for fixation of minimum rates of wages for Employment in Folding Textile Goods	000 004
urban Poor			800-801

[797]

### NOTIFICATIONS BY GOVERNMENT

ANIMAL HUSBANDRY, DAIRYING AND FISHERIES DEPARTMENT

Appointment of certain person as Vice-Chancellor of Tamil Nadu Veterinary and Animal Sciences University under the Tamil Nadu Veterinary and Animal Sciences University Act.

[G.O.Ms.No.135, Animal Husbandry, Dairying and Fisheries (AH.6), 19th October 2010, Aippasi 2,
Thiruvalluvar Aandu-2041.]

No.II(2)/AHDF/680/2010.—The Governor of Tamil Nadu and the Chancellor of the Tamil Nadu Veterinary and Animal Sciences University has appointed Dr. R. Prabakaran, Dean, Madras Veterinary College, Chennai and Vice-Chancellor of Tamil Nadu Veterinary and Animal Sciences University, Chennai for a period of three years with effect on and from the date of his assuming office under sub-sections (1) and (3) of Section 11 of the Tamil Nadu Veterinary and Animal Sciences University Act, 1989 (Tamil Nadu Act 42 of 1989).

M.P. NIRMALA, Secretary to Government.

COMMERCIAL TAXES AND REGISTRATION DEPARTMENT

Remission of Stamp duty chargeable in respect of instruments of Mortgage deed and etc., executed between the beneficiaries and the Banks to avail loan under Interest Subsidy Scheme for Housing the Urban Poor under the Indian Stamp Act.

[G.O. Ms. No. 177, Commercial Taxes and Registration (J1), 21st October 2010, ஜப்பசி 4, திருவள்ளுவர் ஆண்டு–2041.]

No.II(2)/CTR/681/2010.—In exercise of the powers conferred by clause (a) of sub-section (1) of Section 9 of the Indian Stamp Act, 1899 (Central Act II of 1899), the Governor of Tamil Nadu herby remits the duty chargeable under the said Act in respect of instruments of Mortagage deed, loan agreement, memorandum of deposit of title deed or any other document to executed by the beneficiaries of Interest Subsidy Scheme for Housing the Urban Poor in favour of banks for obtaining the loan under the said Scheme.

Remission of Registration payable in respect of the instruments of Loan Agreement and etc., executed between the beneficiaries and the Banks to avail loan under Interest Subsidy Scheme for Housing the Urban Poor under the Registration Act.

[G.O. Ms. No. 177, Commercial Taxes and Registration (J1), 21st October 2010, ஐப்பசி 4, திருவள்ளுவர் ஆண்டு–2041.]

No.II(2)/CTR/682/2010.—In exercise of the powers conferred by Section 78-A of the Registration Act, 1908 (Central Act XVI of 1908), the Governor of Tamil Nadu hereby remits the fee payable under the said Act in respect of the instruments of loan agreement, memorandum of deposit of title deed or any other document to be executed by the beneficiaries of Interest Subsidy Scheme for Housing the Urban Poor in public interest in favour of banks for obtaining the loan under the said Scheme.

MD. NASIMUDDIN, Secretary to Government.

#### HOME DEPARTMENT

Award of the Fire Service Medal for Gallantry/ Meritorious Service on the occasion of the Republic Day, 2010.

[Letter No. SC/7002-11/2009, Home (SC), 22nd October 2010.]

No.II(2)/HO/683/2010.—The following Notification of the Government of India Presidents Secretariat, New Delhi, the 26th January, 2010 is republished—

**No. 105-Pres/2010**—The President is pleased to award the Fire Service Medal for Gallantry to the under-mentioned officers of Tamil Nadu Fire Service:—

SHRI CHITHIRAI MANOHARAN Assistant Divisional Officer.

SHRI GOPAL RAJENDRAN Fireman.

SHRI PALANICHAMY SENTHILKUMAR Fireman.

On 27th June 2009 at 17.30 hrs. a call was received by the Fire Brigade informing that a House No. 64/25, Allapitchai Rawther Lane, Jandamara Street, Dindigul Town has collapsed and people are buried under the huge debris.

Immediately on receipt of call Shri C. Manoharan, Assistant Divisional Officer along with Crew Members rushed to the scene of the incident. On reaching the spot, Shri Manoharan found that a three storied building had collapsed and nearby standing public informed that some people are buried under the debris. Shri Manoharan assessed the situation and realized that there are possibilities of further collapse of remaining building. However, without fearing to risk to his and crew members lives, he started rescue work with the help of Fireman 6087 Shri G. Rajendran and Fireman 8322 Shri P. Senthikumar. They carefully remove the debris to dig a tunnel to make way towards the trapped person and finally succeeded in rescuing Shri V. Santiago, a 35 year old mason from Annumantharayankottai. Shri V. Santiago was given first-aid and removed to hospital for further treatment.

Assistant Divisional Officer Shri Chithirai Manoharan, Fireman Shri Gopal Rajendran and Fireman Shri Palanichamy Senthikumar thus displayed conspicuous gallantry, leadership, exemplary courage, professional expertise and devotion to duty of a very high order.

These awards are made for gallantry under Rule 3(i) of the Rules governing the award of Fire Service Medal for Gallantry and consequently carries with it Special Allowance admissible under Rule 5(a) w.e.f. 27-06-2009.

Barun Mitra, Joint Secretary to the President.

K. GNANADESIKAN, Principal Secretary to Government. [Letter No. SC/7002-11/2009, Home (S.C), 22nd October 2010.]

No.II(2)/HO/684/2010.—The following Notification of the Government of India, Presidents Secretariat, New Delhi, the 26th January 2010 is republished:—

**No.109-Pres/2010**—The president is pleased on the occasion of the Republic Day, 2010 to award the Fire Service Medal for Meritorious Service to the under mentioned officers:—

xx xx xx xx

SHRI GOVINDASAMY SUNDARAM BALASUBRAMANIAN Station Officer Tamil Nadu

SHRI KRISHNAPPA NAIDU CHINNAPPAN Station Officer Tamil Nadu

SHRI RAJIV SIVANANDHAM Driver Mechanic Tamil Nadu

SHRI ABDULRAHMAN SIRAJUDEEN Driver Mechanic Tamil Nadu

SHRI PONNUSAMY JAYARAMAN Driver Mechanic Tamil Nadu

SHRI GOVINDARAJ THANUSURAMAN Upgraded Leading Fireman Tamil Nadu

xx xx xx xx

2. This award is made under Rule 3(ii) of the rules governing the award of Fire Service Medal for Meritorious Service.

BARUN MITRA,

Joint Secretary to the President.

K. GNANADESIKAN, Principal Secretary to Government.

### தொழிலாளர் மற்றும் வேலைவாய்ப்புத் துறை

Disputes between Workmen and Management referred to Industrial Tribunal for adjudication.

தமிழ்நாடு மின்சார வாரியம், மின்பகிர்மான வட்டம் திருவண்ணாமலை.

[அரசாணை(டி) எண். 544, தொழிலாளர் மற்றும் வேலைவாய்ப்பு (பி2)த் துறை, அக்டோபர் 2010, புரட்டாசி 20, திருவள்ளுவர் ஆண்டு–2041.]

No.(II)(2)/LE/685/2010.—இந்த ஆணையின் இணைப்பில் குறிப்பிட்டுள்ள பொருள் தொடர்பாக மேற்பார்வை மின் பொறியாளர், தமிழ்நாடு மின்சார வாரியம், மின்பகிர்மான வட்டம், திருவண்ணாமலை என்ற நிர்வாகத்திற்கும், வட ஆற்காடு மாவட்ட பொதுத் தொழிலாளர்கள் சம்மேளனம், வேலூர், என்ற தொழிற்சங்கத்திற்குமிடையே தொழில் தகராறு எழுந்துள்ளது என்று அரசு கருதுவதாலும்; மேற்சொன்ன தகராறை நீதிமன்ற தீர்ப்புக்காக அனுப்புவது அவசியமென்று தமிழ்நாடு ஆளுநர் அவர்கள் கருதுவதாலும்;

எனவே, 1947 ஆம் ஆண்டு தொழில் தகராறுகள் சட்டத்தின் முத்திய சட்டம் XIV/1947)10(1)(c) பிரிலும், 10(1)(d) பிரிவின் வரம்பு நிபந்தனையிலும் வழங்கியுள்ள அதிகாரங்களைக் கொண்டு தமிழ்நாடு ஆளுநர் அவர்கள் மேற்சொன்ன தகராறு, சென்னை தொழிலாளர் தீர்ப்பாய தீர்ப்புக்காக அனுப்பப்பட வேண்டும் என்று இதனால் அணையிடப்படுகிறது.

மேலும், 1947 ஆம் ஆண்டு தொழிற்தகராறுகள் சட்டத்தின் 10(2A)பிரிவின்கீழ், இந்த ஆணையைப் பெற்றுக்கொண்ட நாளிலிருந்து மூன்று மாதங்களுக்குள் தீர்ப்பு அளிக்குமாறு சென்னை தொழிலாளர் தீர்ப்பாயம் கேட்டுகொள்ளப்படுகிறது.

### இணைப்பு

### எழுவினா

முதன்மைப் பட்டியலில் முதலாவதாக இருக்க வேண்டிய தொழிற் சங்க உறுப்பினர் திரு. மா. இராமமூர்த்திக்கு பதவி உயர்வு வழங்க வேண்டும் என்ற தொழிற்சங்கத்தின் கோரிக்கை நியாயமானது தானா? ஆம் எனில் எழும் பரிகாரம் என்ன?

Disputes between Workmen and Managements referred to Lobour Courts for adjudication.

தூரை சிட்ஸ் அண்ட் பைனான்ஸ் பேர்லேண்டஸ், சேலம்.

[அரசாணை (டி) எண் 504, தொழிலாளர் மற்றும் வேலைவாப்பு (டி 1) த் துறை, 2 செப்டம்பர் 2010, ஆவணி 17, திருவள்ளுவர் ஆண்டு–2041.]

No.(II)(2)/LE/686/2010.—இந்த ஆணையின் இணைப்பில் குறிப்பிட்டுள்ள பொருள் தொடர்பாக சேலம் தாரை சிட்ஸ் அண்ட் பைனான்ஸ் பேர்லேண்டஸ், என்ற நிர்வாகத்திற்கும், சேலம் டிஸ்டிரிக்ட் ஜெனரல் லேபர் யூனியனுக்குமிடையே தொழில் தகராறு எழுந்துள்ளது என்று அரசு கருதுவதாலும்;

மேற்சொன்ன தகராறை நீதிமன்ற தீா்ப்புக்காக அனுப்புவது அவசியமென்று தமிழ்நாடு ஆளுநா் அவா்கள் கருதுவதாலும்;

எனவே, 1947 ஆம் ஆண்டு தொழில் தகராறுகள் சட்டத்தின் முத்திய சட்டம் XIV/1947)10(1)(c) பிரிலும், 10(1)(d) பிரிவின் வரம்பு நிபந்தனையிலும் வழங்கியுள்ள அதிகாரங்களைக் கொண்டு தமிழ்நாடு ஆளுநர் அவர்கள் மேற்சொன்ன தகராறு, சேலம் தொழிலாளர் நீதிமன்றத் தீர்ப்புக்காக அனுப்பப்பட வேண்டும் என்று இதனால் ஆணையிடப்படுகிறது.

மேலும், 1947 ஆம் ஆண்டு தொழிற்தகராறுகள் சட்டத்தின் 10(2A)பிரிவின்கீழ், இந்த ஆணையைப் பெற்றுக்கொண்ட நாளிலிருந்து மூன்று மாதங்களுக்குள் தீர்ப்பு அளிக்குமாறு தொழிலாளர் நீதிமன்றம், சேலம் கேட்டுகொள்ளப்படுகிறது.

### இணைப்பு

### எழுவினா

திருவாளர்கள் முருகேசன் மற்றும் இளங்கோவனுக்கு தொடர்ந்து வேலை வழங்க வேண்டும் என்று கோரும் தொழிற்சங்கத்தின் கோரிக்கை நியாயமானதா? ஆம் எனில், உரிய உத்தரவு பிறப்பிக்கவும்?

### ஈரோடு மாவட்ட பால் உற்பத்தியாளர்கள் ஒன்றியம், ஈரோடு.

[அரசாணை (டி) எண் 514, தொழிலாளர் மற்றும் வேலைவாய்ப்பு (டி1)த் துறை, 14 செப்டம்பர் 2010, ஆவணி 29, திருவள்ளுவர் ஆண்டு–2041.]

No.II(2)/LE/687/2010.—இந்த ஆணையின் இணைப்பில் குறிப்பிட்டுள்ள பொருள் தொடர்பாக ஈரோடு மாவட்ட கூட்டுறவு பால் உற்பத்தியாளர்கள் ஒன்றிய நிர்வாகத்திற்கும், சேலம் மண்டல அனைத்துப் பணியாளர்கள் சங்கம், திருவாளர்கள் பி. ஜெயபிரகாசம், பி. சப்பிரமணியன், பி. பொன்னுசாமி, பி. இருதய செல்வம், கே. ரமேஷ் மற்றும் என். செல்வராஜ் ஆகியோருக்குமிடையே தொழிற் தகராறு எழுந்துள்ளது என்று அரசு கருதுவதாலும்;

மேற்சொன்ன தகராறை நீதிமன்ற தீா்ப்புக்காக அனுப்புவது அவசியமென்று தமிழ்நாடு ஆளுநா் அவா்கள் கருதுவதாலும்;

எனவே, 1947 ஆம் ஆண்டு தொழில் தகராறுகள் சட்டத்தின் முத்திய சட்டம் XIV/1947) 10(1)(c) பிரிவிலும், 10(1)(d) பிரிவின் வரம்பு நிபந்தனையிலும் வழங்கியுள்ள அதிகாரங்களைக் கொண்டு தமிழ்நாடு ஆளுநர் அவர்கள் மேற்சொன்ன தகராறு, சேலம் தொழிலாளர் நீதிமன்றத் தீர்ப்புக்காக அனுப்பப்பட வேண்டும் என்று இதனால் ஆணையிடப்படுகிறது.

மேலும், 1947 ஆம் ஆண்டு தொழிற்தகராறுகள் சட்டத்தின் 10(2ஏ) பிரிவின்கீழ், இந்த ஆணையைப் பெற்றுக்கொண்ட நாளிலிருந்து மூன்று மாதங்களுக்குள் தீர்ப்பு அளிக்குமாறு தொழிலாளர் நீதிமன்றம், சேலம் கேட்டுக்கொள்ளப்படுகிறது.

### இணைப்பு எழுவினா

இத்தாவாவில் தொழிலாளர்கள் திருவாளர்கள் பி. ஜெயபிரகாசம் என்பவர் 18 வருடங்களாகவும், பி. சுப்பிரமணியன் என்பவர் 18 வருடங்களாகவும், பி. சுப்பிரமணியன் என்பவர் 18 வருடங்களாகவும், பி. இருதய செல்வம் என்பவர் 18 வருடங்களாகவும், கே. ரமேஷ் என்பவர் 15 வருடங்களாகவும், மற்றும் என். செல்வராஜ் என்பவர் 8 வருடங்களாகவும், செய்து வருகின்ற மில்க் ரெக்கார்டர் பதவியும், பதவிக்குரிய ஊதியம் நிர்ணயம் செய்து 1990–ம் ஆண்டு ஜனவரி முதல் நிலுவைத் தொகை வழங்க வேண்டும் என்ற தொழிற்சங்கத்தின் கோரிக்கை நியாயம்தானா? ஆமெனில் உரிய உத்தரவு பிறப்பிக்க?

### மாநகர போக்குவரத்துக் கழகம், சென்னை.

[அரசாணை (டி) எண் 561, தொழிலாளர் மற்றும் வேலைவாய்ப்பு (அ1)த் துறை, 20 அக்டோபர் 2010.

No. II(2)/LE/688/2010.—இந்த ஆணையின் இணைப்பில் குறிப்பிட்டுள்ள பொருள் தொடர்பாக மாநகர போக்குவரத்துக் கழகம், சென்னை என்ற நிர்வாகத்திற்கும், டாக்டர் அம்பேத்கார் போக்குவரத்துக் கழக ஊழியர் சங்கம், சென்னைக்குமிடையே தொழிற்தகராறு எழுந்துள்ளது என்று அரசு கருதுவதாலும்;

மேற்சொன்ன தகராறை நீதிமன்றத் தீா்ப்புக்காக அனுப்புவது அவசியமென்று தமிழ்நாடு ஆளுநா் அவா்கள் கருதுவதாலும்;

எனவே, 1947 ஆம் ஆண்டு தொழில் தகராறுகள் சட்டத்தின் முத்திய சட்டம் XIV/1947) 10(1)(c) பிரிவிலும், 10(1)(d) பிரிவின் வரம்பு நிபந்தனையிலும் வழங்கியுள்ள அதிகாரங்களைக் கொண்டு தமிழ்நாடு ஆளுநர் அவர்கள் மேற்சொன்ன தகராறு, சென்னை தொழிலாளர் நீதிமன்றத் தீர்ப்புக்காக அனுப்பப்பட வேண்டும் என்று இதனால் ஆணையிடப்படுகிறது.

மேலும், 1947ஆம் ஆண்டு தொழிற்தகராறுகள் சட்டத்தின் 10(2ஏ) பிரிவின்கீழ், இந்த ஆணையைப் பெற்றுக்கொண்ட நாளிலிருந்து மூன்று மாதங்களுக்குள் தீர்ப்பு அளிக்குமாறு சென்னை தொழிலாளர் நீதிமன்றம் கேட்டுகொள்ளப்படுகிறது.

## இணைப்பு

### எழுவினா

திரு. குமார் என்ற ஒட்டுனரிடமிருந்து (பணி எண் 15407) சேதாரத் தொகையாக ரூ.50/— பிடித்தம் செய்திடவும் இவரது ஆண்டு ஊதிய உயர்வு மூன்று மாத காலம் தொடர்விளைவுடன் தள்ளிவைக்கவும் 21–12–1999 தேதிய ஆணையில் உத்தரவிட்டுள்ளதனை ரத்து செய்ய வேண்டும் என்ற தொழிற் சங்கத்தின் கோரிக்கை நியாயமானதுதானா? உரிய உத்தரவுகள் பிறப்பிக்க.

### ச. ஆறுமுகம்,

அரசு கூடுதல் செயலாளர்.

Constitution of Committee or Fixation of minimum rates of wages for Employment in Folding Textile Goods under the Minimum Wages Act.

[G.O. Ms. No. 214, Labour and Employment (J2), 20th October 2010.]

No.II(2)/LE/689/2010.—In exercise of the powers conferred by the clause (a) of sub-section (1) of Section 5 read with Section 9 of the Minimum Wages Act, 1948 (Central Act XI of 1948), the Governor of Tamil Nadu hereby appoints a Committee consisting the following members, to hold enquiries and advise the State Government in respect of fixation of minimum rates of wages for the employment in Folding Textile Goods:—

### **Independent Persons:**

- (1) Deputy Commissioner of Labour, Chairman Salem.
- (2) Inspector of Labour, Salem. Secretary
- (3) Assistant Director, Office of the
  Director of Economics and Statistics,
  Chennai-600 006. Member

### **Employers' Representatives:**

- (1) Thiru M. Mohanlal Jain,R.M. & Company, 455, Cauvery Road,Karungalpalayam, Erode-638 003.
- (2) Thiru N. Sooriyaprakasan, Member Sri Kandasamy Textiles, No. 24, Vivekananda Nagar, Sengunthapuram 9th Cross, Karur-639 002.
- (3) Thiru R. Dhanapathi, Member Apna Handlooms, No. 24, 5th Cross, Sengunthapuram, Karur-639 002.
- (4) Thiru K. Senthilkumar, Member Amaravathi Textiles, No.105, Ramakrishnapuram, Karur-639 001.

### **Employees Representatives:**

(1) Thiru K.R. Thangaraju, No. 5, Srinivasa Complex, 860/A, E.V.N. Road, Soorampatti, Nalu Road, Erode-638 009.

Union Congress.

Indian National Trade

Member

(2) Thiru S. Nagarajan, 4, Pavalatha Kavundan Valasu, Attavanai Hanumanpalli,

All India Trade Union Congress.

Member

Mugasi Hanumanpalli Post-638 101.

(3) Thiru S. Subramanian, 1, Kumarasamy Street, Erode-638 001. **Erode District Centre of** Indian Trade Unions.

Member

(4) Thiru K. Ramakrishnan, V.P. Chinthan Nagar 4th Street, Gandhi Nagar Post, Tiruppur-3.

Labour Progressive Front.

Member

T. PRABHAKARA RAO, Principal Secretary to Government.